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- H:mI Lydia

From: Failor, Debra L

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 2:38 PM
To: Hart, Lydia

Subject:

FW: Kathy McGinty's ground transportation service

————— Original Message-----

From: Carmen Yip [mailto:cyip@kpcb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 12:46 PM
To: Mariette Ames; Failor, Debra L

Cc: McGinty, Kathleen

Subject: RE: Kathy McGinty's ground transportation service

Dear Debbie-

Below are the addresses, you should be able to find their addresses on their website,
Bloom Energy

1252 Orleans Dr

Sunnyvale, CA 94089

(408) 543-1544

Amyris Biotechnologies, Inc.
5980 Horton Street, Ste. 450
Emeryville, CA 94608

(510) 450-0761

Ausra Inc

2585 E Bayshore Rd
Palo Alto, CA 94303
(650) 424-9300

Thanks and let me know if you need further info.

Best,
Carmen

----- Original Message-----

From: Mariette Ames [mailto:Mariette.Ames@casto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 8:59 AM

To: Failor, Debra L

Cc: Carmen Yip

Subject: RE: Kathy McGinty's ground transportation service

Thank you Debbie, I will contact Carmen about company addresses. No, I do not need the
address for the San Francisco Airport.

————— Original Message-----

From: Failor, Debra L [mailto:dfailor@state.pa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 6:56 AM

To: Mariette Ames; Carmen Yip

Cc: Hart, Lydia

Subject: RE: Kathy McGinty's ground transportation service

She is staying at the Palace Hotel, 2 New Montgomery Street, San Francisco.

Her first meeting on January 31st is at 2750 Sand Hill Rd., Menlo Park, CA. As noted
below her additional meetings that evening will be in Menlo Park, but I will not have
those addresses until sometime today.






